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 May 25, 1999

 Federal Communication Commission
 Authorization and Evaluation Division
 7435 Oakland Mills Road
 Columbia, MD  21046

 SUBJECT:  FCC ID: L9N-7080H
           AES CORPORATION

 REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE

 TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

 This  letter is a request for a Class II Permissive change.   The
 applicant wishes to add an emission designator to their  original
 grant - it was originally granted as voice and they would like to
 get the digital rating as well.

 They  would  also like to add the 25 Khz channel spacing  to  the
 application.   It  was originally approved for 12.5  Khz  channel
 spacing.

 Should you require any further information, please contact me at
 1-888-472-2424.

 Sincerely,

 S. S. Sanders

 SSS/sh
 Encl.
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